STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-24-0038
ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC *

*  Enforcement Tracking No.
Al # 43501 * AE-CN-20-00558

*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Enterprise Gas Processing,
LLC (“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”),
under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the
Act”).
1
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a cryogenic natural gas
processing facility located in Centerville, St. Mary Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
1
On September 12, 2022, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00558 (Exhibit 1).
11
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures

and/or penalties.



v

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY-SIX AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($48,896.00), of which One Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-Two and 99/100 Dollars ($1,372.99)
represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this
Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to
the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required
by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).

\Y%

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.

VI

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the

Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
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VI
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VIII
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
IX
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in St. Mary Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.
X
Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary’s signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed

or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
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of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
X11
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalif of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC

o AT D_E

" (Signatdre)

Richud M. Fullmer

TITLE:

(Printed)

Sonior Vit Pfﬁ‘o'tdeni*

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in dupligate original before me this

/;—’L day of
ALY pivey .

67?) L7 202‘-/- , at

—aJ Mtﬂuu

iy,

St Pl

SO %% Notary | . ic, State of Texas

%,ﬁ 123 Comm. . piras 02-23-2026

G Nm.__ .+ 10264322
(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BM

Jerrie L@%Asmstan%

Office of Environmental Co

(- THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this ZM/J day of
J A ﬂrVVl , 20 'Z/Q , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

Approved:m

BﬂQLa /\/a“ﬂ/ =
NOTARY PURLI (D #4209

) NOTARY PUBLIC

jy EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH
LOUISIANA

NOTARY 1D NO. 51205

5

(stamped or printed)

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
5
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'OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
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\S PROCESSING, LLC ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.

. CONSOLIDATED

_ PLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
Tk mss GASPROCESSING, LLC (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Depart j;;’j under the auﬂmmy granted b}’ the. .Lﬂm

. i
Oni or about June 18-19, 2019, and May 26, 2020, inspections of the facility were conducted to
determirie the degree of compliance with the Act, Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits. The
facility is'subject to Program Level 3 requirements under 40-CFR Part 63. Whils the investigation hy the
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" Each failure to esure that the frequenc

4

-of inspection and tests of ‘p':ocess’ equipment

is consistent with applicable manufacturer’s recommendations and good engineering
practices is a violation of 40 CFR 68.73(d)(3}, which language has been adopted as 2



' LDEQ-EDMS Document 13467695, Page 6 of 15

No, 2660- IG;-VQ LAC 33[1153! LA, axxiLa. R.S. 302957(&}(2)
C. Inthc?ﬁi? Title V Second Semiannual Mositoring Report dated March 18, 2020, the
d repcrtcd the failure fo perfonn the wqmred performaﬂcc testmg on

wire bg4GCFR6&4243{h){2) Speczﬁca!ly,ﬁxe Respondentw
: on EQTM and EQTOG«#S f;very 8 ?60 hours or three (3)

D. "m ﬂ:ezazo Tiﬂe v First Sermaanuzl Momtormg Report dated Septemiber 23, 2020, the
Respondent ‘reporied that on May 12, 2020, a fubing faifure on 2 refrigeration
eompressormmaused approximately 115.5 pounds (Ibs.) of propane fo be released,
which is 155 lbs. above the reportable quanfity as stated in LAC 33:13931.
Additionally, the Respondent reported that the causse of the tubing failure was under
mﬁ'estzgatmn The Respondent did not submit updates every sixty (60} days until the
lnvesttganﬂn was complete; nor were the results of the investigation submitted to the
Separtment, The failure to submit updates every sixty (60) days about the status of the

ongoing investigation of an umauthorized discharge until the investigation was
comnplefed and the results of the investigation were submitted is a violation of
LAC 33:13925.A.3 and La. R S. 30:2057(A)(2).
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2020 Title V¥ Second ::'; :

Mmgrmgkepenémdmchn 2021, and
,'::lme:datedﬂetebet? 2020, the

'faflm oit 030 — Plant Flm (BQT;TT, 42y blower spaedccnimﬁer while

. scrubbers were venting to the proce: flare, Spegifically, the flare
failed o i ; sprammied afid ¢oiild hiot béincreased manually
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Y. Specific __f;y, on or about - Mamh 2,2022, the Respondent
ial Qd_ 21 mpeetlcns on fourteen (14) closed vent system
- the Taci :‘_ ¥y in Febmary -of 2018, were not

March 16, 2018 1o

repazr (LD ;_;GOI’!tl'actOE s software resultad m the faxlure to comply wﬁh the
‘moniforitg. rﬁqmtement; however, the aniual aﬁ'actory, visual, auditory monitoring
‘was condtcted on'the components every year’ “after installation in February 2018. The
fmlure to.conduct an Initial inspection within one hundred and eighty (180) days from
initial startu Dy according to the procedures in 40 CFR 60 A85(b) is a violation of 40 CFR
60.632(2) and 40 CFR 60.482-10¢6)(1)(i), whose language has been adopted as a
Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.3003, Specific Requirément No, 99 of Title V Air
Permit No, 2660-00210:V9, LAC 33:H1.501.C.4, and La. R 8. 30:2057%(A)(2).
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THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:

' L

‘The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing  vaitten request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

1L

The. request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should refererice the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:
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Civil penzlties of ot more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violatioiy for the viofation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or afier, civil penalties of not mere than thirty-two thotisand five hundred dollars
€832,500) may be assessed for each day of violation, The Respondent's failure or refusal fo comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Responderit to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2023, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in

4
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an-gmouit of not niore than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation ot

] y benefits of noncomphamc fo detemnne whcther 3 penalty wzil be assessed

mount of suc lese fa[ward he- ‘Respondent’s miost current: annual gross revenue

cETE o ) thh & statement of’ the monetary benefits of noncomphm for the cﬁcd violation(s) to

bove-tainied contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL,

s Y, T clude with your statement of monetaxy Benefits the method(s) vou utilized to aive at the

suti. Ifynu asseft that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement. If

1 ﬁ, s Responident chidoses not to submit the fequested most current-annual pross revenues statement within

ten’ (If}} days, it will Be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maxismm penalty as cutlined in La. R S. 30:2025.

The Departient assesses civil penalfies based on LAC 33:L.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite

closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a setfement

amount to resolve any ¢laim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
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 Baton Rouige, LA 708214312
AttEntion:. Gabrielle Green
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Datg Completed

TEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

i certify, underpmvfsians i Eaafmnn and tkﬁterf Stafes &}wtﬁat provrsfe mm:mi penait;’es jnr ﬁ:fse statements .thar based on mfemmaon
and befief formed aftér reasénoble inquiry, the statements and information ottached and the compliance statement obove, ore true,
occurate, and campéte ialso cettﬁ‘y that Ldo not twe oubstonding fees or penalties to the Departmeﬂt for this facility or ony cther facility
fown aropemte. i ferrher certify that tam either the Respondent or an autharized representative of the Respondent.
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mienitation of ret
in sutstmmiiy negamg the' mtemd‘tﬁe tequirsmments, but some implementation. of the reduiremiants occurmed,
thak rosiil i some deviation froim thia intent of the requirement; however, substantial implementation is ﬁen-mstraed
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